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Date: 

Subject:  FW: INF,0: Daily NCMI novel coronavirus update: 27 February 2020 

2020/02,g7 20:59:17  

Note Type: 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Priority: 

Classification: 
UJM45  

Classified By: 
Derived From: Counterintelligence SCG 
Declassify On. 20J0 231 

POCs for starters up at NCMI. 

VR, 

Normal 

V J— J. Ls1 

(b)(3):10 USC 424; 
(b)(6) 

"Si vis pacem, para bellum" 



I think I can get you added to the distro  if you want/ or  I  can send on the sly.  When it 
comes out this afternoon I'll look fol !folks and give you a heads up —

 

(b)(3):10 USC 
424; (b)(6) 

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6) 

From:/ 
Sent:  Thursday, February 27, 2020 2:07 PM 1 
Tol  
Subject: FW: INFO: Daily NCMI novel coronavirus update: 27 F hruary 2020 

(b)(3):10 
USC 424; 

Classification:Pm^' ''"'mii-C  -/U//-cI 
--!!WPW0444146060111 

 

Classified By:  
Derived From: Counterintelligence SCG 
Declassify On: 30301_23: 

NCMI Coronavirus Crisis Team 

AM/ 04-1300  

PM/ 12-2100 

Below is a daily update we push to Sr leaders. This is reviewed by Front Office and then 
pushed to Sr's 

From: 

Sent:  Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:39 PM 
To:1 



(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6: 

Subject: INFO: Daily NCMI novel coronavirus updike: 27 February 2020 

Classification: iiiii1iimEOINOVIIII.11011.6.1.0 
3 ,vv pThjurynN 

Classified By: 
Derived From: (_,ounterinteiligenc SCG 
Declassify On: 20301231 

r---

 

(U) Significant Updates 

(b)(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6) 

Team — Please provide any changes/rec, mmendations before 1400. Thank 
you/ 

DRAFT 

Gentlemen, 

(U) Daily NCMI Coronavirus update below: 

(U) Analytic Updates 



(b)(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e) 

(U) Significant Events 

• (U) Since 12 Feb, the number of COVID- 9 cases and infected countries has nearly 

doubled. Countries with outbreaks have mposed quarantines and travel restrictions, 

E\ and canceled public events, threatening conomies and limiting military activity. (J2-07-

 

2002-470) 

• (U) the Red Cross Society of China will send its first voluntarily consignment, including 

20,000 coronavirus test kits and other medical equipment to fight the virus, to Iran on 

28 February, according to the Spokesperson of the Iranian Foreign Ministry. 

(EUW2020022759453121) 

(U) Significant RFIs  

(U) Published NCMI Finished Intelligence in the last 48 hours 
27 February 



(b)(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e) 

• (U) NCMI Collaborated in two Joint Staff J2 slides: 

o (U) Worldwide I COVID-19 Continues to Spread (J2-07-2002-470) 

o (U) Worldwide I ... and Threatens to Impact Additional Countries (J2-07-

2002-471) 

26 February 
• • (U) China: International Collaboration To Speed COVID-19 Prevention and 

Treatment  (DIA F_13490 A) 

(U) NCMI Finished Intelligence Production Plan 

Status Title Type 
11,11IMMIF 

Date 
Scheduled 

Pub date 
28Feb. 
DID staff 
pushed to 
6 March 

(U) China: Meeting International Disease 
Reporting Requirements, Withholding 
Additional Information 

DID 
Article 

28-Feb-20 

Drafting (U) Central Asian Republics: 
Coronavirus Cases and Prevention 
Measures 

DIA 
Memo 

28-Feb-20 

SIO 
Reviewed 
25 Feb 

(U) North Korea: Coronavirus 
Preparedness and Response 

DI 
Short 

26-Feb-20 

SIO 
Reviewed 

(U) Vietnam: Coronavirus Preparedness 
and Response 

DI 
Short 

24-Feb-20 



(b)(1); Sec. 1.4(c): Sec. 1.4(e) 

26 Feb 

Drafting  (U) China: Coronavirus outbreak 
threatening pharmaceutical supply chains  

ID 09-Mar-20 
rticle 

Internal 
Coord 25 
Feb 
In Editing 
24 Feb 

In Editing 
24 Feb  

!  U Pakistan: Coronavirus Preparedness DI 
and Response Short 

(U) Cambodia: Coronavirus DI 
Preparedness and Response Short 

hort 
26-Feb-20 

26-Feb-20 

26-Feb-20 

26-Feb-20 In Editing 
25 Feb  

(U) United Arab Emirates: Coronavirus 
Preparedness and Response 

DI 
Short 

In Dvision 
Review 26 
Feb 

(U) Philippines: Coronavirus 
Preparedness and Response  

DI 
Short 

28-Feb-20 

In SIA 
Review 26 
Feb 

(U) China: Coronavirus Preparedness 
and Response Outside Wuhan Limited  

DI 28-Feb-20 
Short 

DI 
Short 

In Coord 
24 Feb  

(U) India: Coronavirus Preparedness nd 
Response 

28-Feb-20 

In 
Precoord 
Review 21 
Feb 

(U) Malaysia: Coronavirus Prepared ess 
and Response 

DI 28-Feb-20 
Short 

Customer RFIs 

I I/  Status Due Date Task 
Task 

Number 
Arrival 

In process 2-Mar 

 

-196072 24-Feb 

  

In process 2-Mar 

 

#195694 20-Feb 

  

In process 28-Feb 
(U) Support to SECDEF 
Travel; DASD APC RFI #196077 24-Feb 

 



(U) Links of interest 
• • (U) Coronavirus Special Interest 
• • (U) Risk of Pandemic Warning 

ICJ 0/0:1/00I Classification. Tor  

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6) 

(b)(3):50 USC 
3024(i) 

Classification: •OrnmlaQ.@4.41•8 
4.01001*.i..* 

Classification. 
irlif#0141.14~1.1*1 

Classification: wor comnaw//ucc  o/c1// 
aiiill******111014111 

nn m 

Sender 

Recipient 

27-Feb 

27-Feb 

(b)(1); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e) 

Closed 

Closed 

IL__A  

#196343  26-Feb 

26-Feb #I96042 



(b)(3): 10 USC 424; (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/02/27 20:58:50 

Delivered Date: 2020/02/27 20:59:17 
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